COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and malntain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: | August 20, 2015

SUBJECT: NORTHERN STAR DRIVE CHIP SEAL PROJECT UPDATE

CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager - Phone: (231) 922-4848, extension 213
Email: jcook@gterc.org - web: www.gtere.org
Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City.
WHAT: Chip Seal Project- second application
WHERE: Northern Star Drive, Hammond Rd. to Birmley Rd.
WHEN: Due to weather this project is now expected to begin Angust 21,

2013 approximately 7:00am until 4:00pm
WHY: Preventative Maintenance/Pavement Preservation

IMPACT TO  Road will be closed to thru traffic. Local traffic only, no cut
TRAFFIC through traffic

Traffic fines are doubled in work areas. Motorists are asked to slow down and give our
road workers a brake!

Stay up-to-date on road projects, emergencies and traffic alerts by signing up for
automatic email notifications on our website, www.gtere,org or email us at
info@gtere.org.
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